From: Wray, Kate

Sent: 27 April 2023 09:19

To: steve raasch

Subject: RE: EPR/JP3044QA/A001 - Marsh House Farm - Not duly made request for further information
Hi Steve,

Further to the not duly made request for information | sent out last week, there is a sensitive receptor within 100
metres of the installation boundary, and | forgot to request a dust and bioaerosol management plan and associated
fixed charge of £620 for assessment (Table 1.19 (1.19.9). Could you submit these please, preferably in-line with the
deadline below (05/05/23) but if you think you will need additional time for this please let me know.

Kind regards
Kate

From: Wray, Kate

Sent: 21 April 2023 17:48

To: steve raasch

Subject: EPR/JP3044QA/A001 - Marsh House Farm - Not duly made request for further information

Hi Steve,

| have carried out an initial check of the application for Marsh House Farm and require additional information before
| am able to duly make the application, as follows:

1. With reference to Table 1.19 (1.19.2) of The Environment Agency (Environmental Permitting and
Abstraction Licensing) (England) Charging Scheme 2022 (publishing.service.gov.uk) a fixed charge of £779 is
payable for a habitat assessment, as there is a Special Area of Conservation (SAC) within the screening
distance. Please note that the additional fee must be paid in full before we can class the application as ‘duly
made’.

Please submit the data input files for the ammonia modelling.

Please confirm the location, number and size of the side fans on each of the poultry houses.

Please confirm the breakdown of bird numbers per house.

| have checked whether the farm is in a flood risk area and it is located within flood zone 3 (with a high

probability of flooding from rivers and the sea). Please revise the accident risk assessment and accident

management plan to consider the risks of pollution due to flooding.

Note: The accident risk assessment currently states ‘Site located out of flood risk area’.

6. Please revise the accident risk assessment and accident management plan to include containment of
firewater.

7. Inaccordance with your previous discussions with Kate Cummins with regards to proposed bespoke turkey
emission factors, please provide further explanation/evidence as to the basis of the calculation for the
bespoke emission factor that has been used in the modelling for the current turkey operations, in section
3.5 of the modelling report.

8. Please provide evidence of turkey placement dates and numbers for the current below threshold operation
from the supplier.
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Please send the information within 10 working days of this letter.
If we do not receive the information within 10 working days we will return your application.

If we do receive the requested information within 10 working days, we’ll continue to check your application. We'll
check to see if there’s enough information for the application to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all
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the information we need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and decide if
we can allow what you’ve asked for.

We'll let you know by letter whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be duly made, we’ll return your
application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your application payment. We'll retain
20% of the application charge to cover our costs in reviewing your application and requesting information. This
maximum amount we’ll retain is capped at £1,500. Further information on charging can be found at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-of-
charges

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards
Kate

Kate Wray
Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Environment Agency: Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA

External:
Internal: 33297

Working days: Tuesday to Thursday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations
Medium Combustion Plant





